DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
Township of Union Public Schools
M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M

TO:

FROM:

RE:

DATE:

Approve an increase to PO#18-01211 with Isabel Carotenuto, MD 1o provide Neurclogy
evaluation services for the 2017 — 2018 school vear from $6,000.00 to $9,200,00, This increase

Greg Tatum

Diane Cappiello, Julia Vicidomini
Kim Conti 8@)

Board Agenda

April 3, 2018

is necessary as a result of student need.

In the spring of 2017 when this service was board approved for the 2017-2018 school year, we
had incurred fifteen evaluations. Although the 2017-2018 budgeted amount of $6,000 equaled
the current amount expended, it appeared reasonable since another service provider had recenily

been chtained to accommodate the increase in district need.

To date we have incurred a twenty-two percent increase in the cost of neurology evaluations over

last year. Therefore, this increase is required to address student need.




DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
Township of Union Public Schools
M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M

TO: Greg Tatum

C: Diane Cappiello, Julia Vicidomini
FROM: Kim Conti

RE: Board Agenda

DATE: April 3,2018

Approve an increase to PO#18-01211 with Isabel Carotenuto, MD to provide Neurology
evaluation services for the 2017 — 2018 school year from $6,000.00 to $9,200.00. This increase
is necessary as a result of student need.




